

To: Anthony Cimo
E-Mail: cimo@srcinc.com
From: Doug Young
Date: March 06, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0894-EX-CN-2019

Message:

"The applicant willing to change frequencies does not correct the problem.

"The tables in 4.3.18 of the manual are for the 4400 - 4940 MHz band. Fixed and Mobile services.

"Unless I missed something on the record that is where the applicant should be choosing their frequency from. The first set (I think seven) tables are paired frequencies and then divided up into channel plans based on the user's bandwidth. Then starting at Table 8 are single frequency channels also divided based on bandwidth.

"Ideally the applicant should be choosing a frequency from the proper bandwidth table in the single channel tables. If this is not possible, they can choose a single frequency from the paired channels but need to add a statement in the SUPs as to why they cannot use a single channel frequency. Usually area interference or equipment tuning issues."

"Ideally the applicant should be choosing a frequency from the proper bandwidth table in the single channel tables. If this is not possible they can choose a single frequency from the paired channels but need to add a statement in the SUPs as to why they cannot use a single channel frequency. Usually area interference or equipment tuning issues."

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 06, 2020 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 53908